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1. In the Table of profiles in Section 5.1 of Part 1 of the Specifications, one heading 
under "Minimum qualifications" is "With non university degree". We find that the 
English is not clear; does this mean "having a degree but not from a university" or "not 
having a degree"? 
 
The wording "With non university degree" means having a degree but not from a university. 
 

2. The Table of profiles in Section 5.1 of Part 1 of the Specifications lists a "Programmer 
(PR)", which is not described in Section 5.2 "Descriptions of profiles" or in Annex 10 
Question 4.3.  
Is this profile required? 
 
In table of profile (part I, section 5.1), "Programmer (PR)" should be replaced by "Technical 
Writer (TW)". 
Refer also to "Questions & Answers (4)" on the call for tender's web site 
 
 
3. Section 5.2 "Descriptions of profiles" of Part 1 of the Specifications and Annex 10 
Question 4.3 describe a "Technical writer (TW)" profile, which not listed in Section 5.1 
"Table of profiles" of Part 1. Please can you provide the "Minimum qualifications / 
Years of Experience - With university degree / With non university degree" for this 
profile? 
 
In table of profile (part I, section 5.1), "Programmer (PR)" should be replaced by "Technical 
Writer (TW)".  
The minimum qualifications years of experience for TW are respectively 2 and 4. 

 
4. Question 4.3 of Annex 10 specifies minimum acceptable staffing values. 
a)    We assume that this minimum applies to the "Total staff" as entered in the final 
row of the table. Please confirm. 
b)    Does the minimum apply for all of the years listed, only the current year, or an 
average over the years? 
 
a) The value of 30 applies for the row "total staff" and the value of 20 applies for the row 
"total permanent staff". 
b) The minimal acceptable values are concerning the "current" column only 
 



5. Section 6.2 "Administrative proposal" of Part 2 of the Specifications requests CVs 
with regard to the "service provider’s educational and professional qualifications and 
those of the firm’s managerial staff and, in particular, those of the person or persons 
responsible for providing the services". Given that "the person or persons responsible 
for providing the services" will largely correspond to the staff whose CVs will be 
submitted in response to Question 4.7 of Annex 10, please clarify how we should respond 
in the Administrative proposal. 
 
The technical proposal can only contain CVs related to the requested profiles. 
The administrative proposal may contain additional CVs of the managerial and financial staff. 
If CVs of the administrative proposal correspond also to CVs of the Technical proposal, a 
reference can be created from the administrative proposal to the section of technical proposal 
containing these CVs. 
This applies also for the consolidated overview of CV's in Excel table that can refer 
to the matrix requested for question 4.8 of annex 10. 
 
6. Section 4.8 "Specific contracts" of Part 1 of the Specifications states that "The specific 
offer must contain a new price grid for all proposed types of services (see profiles in 
chapter 9) and none of these prices can exceed the maximum price specified in the 
framework contract for the same profile". 
The tenderer is only able to offer a single daily fee rate per profile (Annex 2, Annex 7). Is 
this single rate expected to be applied to both onsite and offsite work? 
 
Yes, refer also to "Questions & Answers (4)" on the call for tender's web site 

7. Given that the pricing structure may be different depending on the type of work (TM, 
QTM and FP), is the Model Specific Agreement in Annex 9 intended for use for all types 
of work? 
 
Yes, for all type of ordering, but each time it should be adapted to the specific needs 

8. Section 4.11 "Types of ordering" of Part 1 of the Specifications states "Time & Means 
orders, which correspond to the order of a number of working days performed at the 
Commission’s premises", but Section 4.11.1 "Time and Means orders" states "Work is 
normally performed at the Commission’s premises", suggesting that some TM work 
may be performed offsite. Please clarify. 
 
For a TM request, it may be requested that the person participates to tasks executed outside of 
the EC premises (for ex, during the take over of an information system developed a third 
party). If it is the case, it must be have been mentioned in the specific order and/or agreed by 
the contractor. 

9. Concerning the annex7 , what is the meaning of “Total Cost” ?  Is it the sum of the 
daily price for all profile? 
 
Yes   

10. For QTM and TM, does the DG-ENV envisages the work to be performed Off-Shore 
(at Consortium Premises) ? 
 
Only for QTM and FP 



11. What is the percentage of the budget respectively allocated to Fixed-price, quoted 
times and means and times and means delivery mode ? 

There is no allocation percentages of the budget per ordering mode for this contract. 
  
12. If Off-Shore performance is allowed for QTM and FP, only one price is requested 
for all services (FP, QTM and T&M) although costs may drastically vary from one 
services delivery mode to the other.   How will you compare the price of a tender 
considering 100 % of the service off-shore in India to another considering 100 % times 
and means in Brussels ? 
 
Refer to "Questions & Answers (4)", question 1, on the call for tender's web site  
 

13. In the Spirit of transparency of the financial evaluation and accurate prices, could 
you provide the expected distribution of the effort amongst the profile and separate 
pricing for intra-muros (T&M) and extra-muros (QTM & FP)? 
 
There is no repartition of budget per profile, per ordering mode 
 
14. What kind of documents, from the administrative part, subcontractor ( with total 
amount for subcontracting less then 30 %)  should provide and what points, from 
technical part, should answer? 
 
Please refer to the Technical specifications Part II, point 4. In the case of subcontracting 
below 30% there is no need to provide any evidence from subcontracting party(es). 
 
15. Tender Specification point 6.2. Administrative proposal. In what kind of form do 
you want to specify the roles, qualification and experience of subcontractors? 
 
The model for Administrative proposal does not exist. It's up to candidate to choose the form 
of presentation. 
 
17. Who will provide(pay for ) software licenses like Oracle 9, Cold Fusion ect,? 
 
All costs at the contractor's premises must be covered by the daily rates, including licences for 
development software. 
Licences at the EC premises are not to be taken into by the contractor (it is paid by the EC). 
This concerns mainly test, acceptance, training and production environments (but not 
development environments) 
 


